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MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  Members of the Public Advisory Committee (PAC)  

From:  Dave Gula, Principal Planner 

Date:   April 10, 2023 

 

Re:  ** PAC Meeting **   

Date:  Monday, April 17, 2023 

Time:  6:00 PM – 7:30 PM 

Place:  Virtual or In‐Person ‐ Must RSVP to attend in‐person 

 

NEW Zoom meeting link: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88671389857?pwd=MXFmSkpFSGJMM2E0eEkzZVIvc0wzUT09 
Meeting ID: 886 7138 9857 
Passcode: PAC 
Dial in: (888) 788‐0099  

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Roll Call                (6:00 p.m.) 

2. Approval of February 13, 2022 minutes         (6:05 p.m.) 

3. Public Comment Period            (6:10 p.m.) 

4. Executive Director’s Report – Heather Dunigan      (6:15 p.m.)   

 

ACTION ITEMS: N/A 

 

PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS: 

5. FY 2024 UPWP Outreach – Heather Dunigan       (6:20 p.m.) 
 
6. Southbridge Transportation Action Plan – Bill Swiatek    (6:45 p.m.) 
 
7. Churchman’s Crossing and Concord Pike Monitoring Report and Public 
Outreach – Dan Blevins            (7:10 p.m.) 

 
8. Other Business              (7:40 p.m.) 
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9. Adjournment                  (7:50 p.m.) 
 

 
Enclosures 

1. Draft February 13, 2023 PAC meeting minutes 

 
 

 

**The next PAC meeting will be held on June 12, 2023 at 6pm** 
 
 
 


